Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

29" March, 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 4th April, 2013 at 4.30 pm., for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1. Routine Matters
(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest
2. Routine Correspondence
3. Request for Deputations
4. Reports and Correspondence
5.  New Applications (Pages 3 - 16)

6. Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 17 - 26)



10.

-2-

Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 27 - 42)
Appeal Dates Notified (Pages 43 - 46)
Reconsidered ltems (Pages 47 - 52)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 53 - 68)



Page 3 Agenda Item 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday, 4™ April, 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 12" till 25" March, 2013



Page 4



Page 5

9 Jo | ebed

XNv 119 Sjueyoss|N  €10¢/€0/2l  €L02/€0/S0  €102/€0/S0 Iind lae 119 "Buipiing y08lqns 4/9820/€10¢2/Z
isejleg slap|ing isejjeg 8} JO jJoou 8yj 0}
LTS MOOpINA Aepn peisyoelg pajunow aq ||Im sjaued
AawoBiuopy ajels] ‘ABisusd |eoLos|e
£€-62 [erysnpul Aep Apauuay 10 dM S5 0F
9sSnoH Ll Hun Buronpoud jo Ayjiqgedes
AiswoBjuoly STTEYETI ay} sey yoiym
100|4 sJap|ing Yo0pIni Aeule oieyjonoioyd
Is| isejleg e JO uonejelsy|

sloAaning
Aausi

Svil GLld NIe ¥1d  €log/co/el  €102/c0/S0  €102/€0/50 auno NE v19 peoy spleumoimeN 0O/L.20/€102/Z
Iseyjeg Jseyjeg isejjeq Jeddn LS pue g5
190.)S YIOA 2§ peoy peoy spleumoimap Jaddn 10 1By} 0} 9zIs Jejiwis
€ nun Buiuued SpPJEUMOIMBN L$G puUe BEG JO 1SEd WQgZ e Jo aq 0} sbuljlamg
YT = Jaddn 'asn |eluapisal
L¥G J8llIN Joj sBuijsmp payoejep
auuaye) SI MaU g jo JuswdojanaQ

rdevl9 ¢€L02/co/cl  €102/c0/S0  €102/€0/90 Iind rde v19 “usyoy d4/€220/€10¢2/Z
isejjeg Jseyjeg pabiejus pue abeieb
3ed 3}led ueysewusls) | ‘woo. AJjin ‘wooipaq
ueyoBwWUS|D |euonippe apiroid 0}
| uunT alAy UOISUB}Xd JO UOI}0aI]

pajepiieA| pieA ejeqa paAleoay adA1 uoneso Jesodoid| JaquinN adudlasey

ajeq uopjesijddy

)sejjog

0¢ : Juno)

€102/€0/81 0} €102/€0/C)--polidd 3y} 104
AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]
B 5 WL



Page 6

no. 619
1sejjog

peoy

wingsi L2
P S108NYoIY
8100\ UUBDI

Hre v19
1sejjeg
spuejei1op

| UOSLIO [Iig

XNt 119
isejleg
190418
Aiswobiuopy
€€-6¢
asnoH
Aiswobiuop
J100|4

is| isejleg
siohaning
Aausi

jusbe
0/0 saadoid
ybeuepus|

no.Lvilg
isejled
suapies
MBIAUIBIUNOIA|
61 o9ben S
SaWOoH Jes|D

sjueyoIs|\
sispjing
Soopn

jueo|jddy

€10c/e0/cl

€102/€0/Cl

€10¢/e0/cl

€10c/e0/cl

€10¢/€0/L0

€102/€0/L0

€10¢/€0/L0

€10¢/€0/S0

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo z ebed

€10¢/€0/20

€102/€0/20

€10¢/€0/20

€10¢/€0/S0

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

N4

Iind

Bunsix3g
ajeoyIue)
ai

ind

adA
uojesijddy

isejjed

198.1)S 8pIsAuuns 00L-v6

no.lvild
isejleg

suspJes) MaIAUIRIUNOI 61

Ov.e6ld
sejled
SNUBAY 9]|IAI8IS|N 09-8G

dd6 €19

isej|eg

peoy enioung
sjueyoIs|\
slap|ing 3oopJn|y

uoieso

0¢ : Juno)

"Jeal
0] abeloys pue Bupped
Jed pajeloosse os|y
'SI00J} PUODSS pue

18414 ‘punoub ay} Jano
sjuswede /g pue
S}unN |iejad ooy} punoib
Z 10 uonoNIIsuod

8y} pue ays uo bulpjing
Bunsixe jo uonijowaq

"UoISUd)Xa Jeald
Ka10)s Z jJo uonoalig

‘suolepunoy
|eided jo Bulhe|
pue aue| Buioepns-ay

‘ABlous

[EOLJOB3 JO MM

G¢l Gy Bupnpoud jo
Ayngeded yym Buipjing
103lgns jo joou uo Aeue
Jejos oiejjonoyoyd

e JO uolje|ejsu|

|esodoud

€102¢/€0/8L 03 €10¢/€0/CL-:polidd 8y} 104

4/9620/€10¢/Z2

4/1620/€1L0¢/Z

3d71/0620/€10¢/Z2

4/8820/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 7

9 Jo ¢ ebed

OHY 2lld €10¢/€0/cl  €1L02¢/€0/80  €10¢/€0/80 N4 Dacelld isejjed 4/€0€0/€1L0¢/Z2
1sejjeg abe 1sejjeg younyo awoddpA
}oad)S weying 0/0  YyaInyd 19841S JayjesH Joy Buipjing ||eH
}ied ssauisng |jeoiabueny yoinyo Ajunwwon
NulAun BWODI9MN Juswaoe|day

asnoH aba|j0D
1 ubisaq ysai4

SNL 214 €10¢/€0/cl  €102/€0/80  €10¢/€0/80 N4 isejleg "obeuno Buppedies 4/10€0/€1L0¢/Z2
1sejeg iseyeg peoy neswiQ Bunsixe ayy uiyym
suaples 1S9\ 8lenbg Aenp oewoi) saoeds bBupyiedied
JU89s8I) jebauoq 9SNOH 3Jewpue] o} M3U 0UG JO uoneal)
¥ S}109)yoIyY Juswuedsaq juaoefpe yledies Bunsixgy
Aiobaig upain
)yueg uJayuoN
SOv 619 192619 €l0g/eo/cl  €10¢/€0/80  €10¢/€0/80 jussuod N18 ¢19 1ooxg Aor 04d7/00€0/€10¢/Z
1seyeg 1seyeg Buipjing Jseyeg 0JUO SS9II. 9|DIYdA
peoy any As|ysy pajsi syied umo | mau pue Buipjing
abpuqueqy gL 1snil aoe|d X8ssSNg | 10 8pIS 0} SUOISUBIXD
2GS\ se|bnoQ uonenIasald Ka10)s om} sauy
oe|d |ieH sbuiping apnjoul 0} suojelsye
1seyjeg pajeioosse pue aoeds

ao1j0 Asejjloue yum asn
[eanyno /AjunNwiwIoD

0} 8snoy |0oyos

WwloJ} UOISISAU0)D

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
0¢Z - Juno)

€102¢/€0/8L 03 €10¢/€0/CL-:polidd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 8

9 Jo { ebed

€102/c0/PL  €102/€0/80  €102/€0/80 Iind isejjed "Bunybijpooyy 4/60€0/€10¢/Z
iseyjleg ojuabe aue s,uewd0]S pue Buiousy
suapJies 0/0 |1DUN0D yled aneibsniy Jeyowuad pajeroosse
Jua9sal) A0 1sejjeg yum ‘sseub Bunsixa
¥ S108)IYoIyY JO Uoisuajxa ‘uol|jined
Aiobaig Buibueyo pasodoid
441 ¢6ld all elog/eo/el  €loz/eo/Ll  €102/€0/LL Iind AagqgeumoimeN sbuljlemp payoejep 4/50€0/€102/Z2
aulels|0n SJUB)NSU0D peoy uingJoy | "ou Q| Jo Juswdojanap
IEETHIS Buluue|d €8 puy gg buluiolpy pueq Buisnoy pasodoid
Aaqqy Jeddn aullAs
| S9)eI00SsyY
ueuwIdy o
Buiwa|4
VX. €219 d9eGLlg  €102/€0/ck  €102/€0/S0  €102/€0/S0 Iind Jde 119 (1o 4/¥0€0/€102/Z
Bijuon 1sejjeg 1sejeg (e) Lv ssejo wolj asn
peoy anuany 19948 UBIH 29 Jo abuey) ‘saoinlas
ybeueaply aiowunq gL pue sapijioe) bunsixa
6l subiseqQ 1v ueyy uiyeys Bursiyn Jeal ay)

0} 19|10} pue usyo}y
yum Auadoud sy
jojuoly 8y je Of 1ess
0} Juelnejsal pasodoid

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
0¢Z - Juno)

€102¢/€0/8L 03 €10¢/€0/CL-:polidd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 9

vao 914
isejlsg

Jied
auapsuaney Gg
S109)Iyoly Wwepr

Zol /19
isejjed
anuany

Aysioniun

9C1 s8yaly
8u0ls isild

nve Li19
isej|eg

djed
eysuels g|
uosAig uaoy

dy9v¢sd
|oysug
ysimaH

yled ssauisng
abuels ay|
9SNoH Yyoeon

9yl Sdd 8loA7

jusbe
o/ Ae9|Don

juabe
0/ pJemuljjo)

juabe
0/0 phold d

JAS ¥M
uopuo
peoy ybiH
YOIMSUYD 996
Yied YomsIyo
¥ Buipiing
Auedwo)
99)J0D
syongJeis
Aeq uuiq

jueo|jddy

€10¢/€0/S1

€10¢/€0/S1

€10¢/e0/S1

€10¢/e0/S1

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢/€0/€L

€10¢/€0/Cl

€L0¢/e0/cl

€10¢/c0/cl

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo g ebed

€10¢/e0/EL

€10¢/€0/Cl

€10¢/e0/cl

€10¢/e0/el

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Iind

ind

e
WasIeApY

adA
uojesijddy

44/ 619
1N0J Yied Hojsaueq ¢

MocGllg
sejled
peoy wiiuy G0¢-S61

3rg yL1d iselleg
sied 9AdljUBYS €

o0V L1d

puejaJ| UIsyuoN

90% 19

isej|ag

ajenbg BLIOIOIA

8¢ 9N

doyg eay09 syonglelg

uoieso

0¢ : Juno)

Auadoud Ji apis
0} Uoisua)xe Aal0}s
9|buis jJo uononnsuo)

"Jeal
0] adeoss aly Aalo)s
a|buis pue aJ0)s Aai0}s
a|buls Jo uooNIISUOD
pue sjuoly doys

oug JO UOIONIISU0D
uoneAs|s

9pIS 0} MOPUIM MBU
pue Jeal 0} UoISUa)xa
Ka10)s 9|buIg

oboj japunou
aoe|dal pue }lewpiom
pajeulwni ojeH

|esodoud

€102¢/€0/8L 03 €10¢/€0/CL-:polidd 8y} 104

d/v1€0/€102/Z2

4/€1€0/€102/Z2

d4/21€0/€10¢/Z2

V/L1€0/€L02/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 10

dg6 €19
isejjed

peoy anjoung
xa|dwon
anJjoung
[louno)D

Ano isejleg

OH¥ ¢lL19
isejjed

yied ssauisng
yur Ao
asnoH ab9|j0)
1 ubisaq ysai4

vz 119
Iseyjeg

19248 [IIH
91-01 (ubiseq)
SB2IAISS

Ausdoid IHIN

dd8 ¢ld
isejled
199418
[leyusuri Q-
juswiedaq
alns|a pue
3ed [1ouno)
A0 1seyjeq

jusbe
0/0 dSIMgN

vicild
isejleg

190418

l'H 9L-01
aAllNoaxg
BuisnoH puejal|
uJIayuoN

€10¢/e0/S1

€10¢/€0/S1

€10¢/e0/S1

9 Jo g ebed

€L0¢/e0/vL  €10¢/€0/vL
€1L0¢/e0/€EL  €10¢/€0/EL
€L0c/e0/€L  €10¢/€0/EL

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

jJuasuo)
Buipiing
paisi

Iind

ind

adA
uojesijddy

¥o66hlg ‘lem uonied
1sejleg Jeulajul Bunsixa
peoy wuuy ue ybnouyy buluado

ue Buiwloy pue

s|lem uoiyued [eussyul
Buiisixe jo [eAowal
3y} apn|oul SYIOAA
"Uol}EpPOWILLIODOE
90ljjo 8jeyljioe)

0} J0OJ} puUO2aS

JO Juswiysiginyey

pabueiie

-al JnoAe| |eussyul
Unm ied ukiqualo
e| O Jeal 8y} 0}
uoIsuajxa Jeal Aa10}s
a|buis pue yoiod
90UBJIUS JUOI} MBN
‘saij|ioe}

19]10} puE J9MOYS JOO}}
punolb Jo uoIsinoId
“Aujgesip yum uosiad
e Joj uoijeydepy

dfise) isej|eg

orLvlld
peoy auhoply

LG puejied uliquaio vi

4 cilg
jsejled
198.1S U0S839 2/

uoieoso] |esodoud

0¢ : Juno)

€102¢/€0/8L 03 €10¢/€0/CL-:polidd 8y} 104

0a71/61€0/€10¢/Z2

4/91€0/€10¢/Z2

d4/G1€0/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 11

9 Jo | ebed

viZ 119 Ol ¥19 €log/co/6l €102/c0/SL €102/€0/SL Iind 01l v19 asnoy 4/02¢€0/€102/Z
}sejjeg 1sejjog isejjaog Aa10)s omy Bupsixa
19948 |IIH AL euowWI AL euowly G 0 Jeal 0} UoIsua)xd
91/01 (ubisaq) S 3HIN Ao10)s ojbuIs
S9OIAIDS o/o Aespur r
Ayedoid IHIN
ire v19 daoslg ¢€L0c/eo/6L  €Log/eo/el  €Loc/eo/el pasodoid dag sld Bulliemp dan/gleo/eloc/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg a)jeolile) 1sejleg 0} UOISUS)X® Jeay
yied uolsiwiQ suapies al suapJes pjayabuelO 9¢
0l sjoslyoly pleyabuelo
alyouy 9 BUA
vic ilg vicLl9 €10¢/e0/Lc  €10¢/e0/eL  €L0g/eo/el lin4 isejjeq "uolsus)xe Jeal Aalois 4/21€0/€102/Z2
1sejjeg 1sejjeg uno) aukog ¢ a|buls Jo uonoaig
198418 19848 IIIH
I'H 91-0} JHIN 91-0L 3IHIN
r9eLd €L0c/co/6L  €L0c/eo/LL  €102/€0/LL Iind r9 6149 anoqge 4/90€0/€10¢/Z
isejjled jsejleg a}insusjwoolpaq

8ALIQ 8UINOgSQ

€0l >ouedz)4
uelsry|

9]buis yum Joojs punoib
uo woou Ayjin/abunol
MOJ|Ee 0} UOISUB}Xd
Aa10)s Z jJo uonoalig

aAlI(] 8UINOgSO €01

juesijddy plleA 9jeq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
uopjesijddy
)sejjeg
6l : JUnojp
€102/€0/S¢ 0} €102/€0/61-:polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 12

9 Jo z ebed

oroZLlg aliiuswissAul  €L0g/e0/ke  €102/c0/6L  €10¢2/€0/61 4 Lid sjuswyede “ou G| jo 4/92€0/€102/Z2
Aunwung eolqely 1sejjeg uonoNJIsuod pasodold
ua0salI) peoy us|9 19|
puejobus|9 /1
uebliop r Jeyed
XH68L1ld  sisuoissiwwo)  €10¢/€0/0¢ €10¢/c0/6L  €L02/e0/6l N4 90IHO “S)I0M pajeloosse d4/52e0/€10¢/Z2
poomAloH  JnogleH jsejeg JnogJeH 8y} Jo 1semypou Jayjo pue Bupped
peoy aioys wof | pue Aenp waqiy /g Jeo aoepns ‘Buip|ing
€¢ S91eI00SSY WOoJ} }ISOMUIN0S WGE Y00 990110 JO Uoi}o8.]
sybnoung uopuaie|) Je pue| Juedsep
[8eyoIN
A39 619 HE8 819 €L0¢/c0/SCc €L0¢/c0/SL  €102/e0/St IInd 4HE G119 ybiy d/€eeo/eLoe/z
isejjed isejjed isejieg wwoog | ‘yinos Buioey
aoe|d aunue|bg  peoy pjauuies peoy YIoA ‘Juswabue.le Jeaul|
€ SJoslydlyY Jed anua) Bulaq|iop aroi9 B Ul WwQL9X0sc L
pleJsabzyi4 aJeoy)eaH yoes ‘sjoued Jejos
Apsuusy us)oeIgO0oUY ‘ou g "v//800/0L02/Z
1snJ] isejeg uoneoijdde jo 108lgns
‘alinbepy ay} sem ey abeubis
Jowie) 0} Jamod Aiddns 0}
uone|ejsul [sued Jejog
ov9 8ld MVY GLlg  €10¢/c0/6L  €L02/c0/SL  €L02/S0/St IInd Isej|aq Buiuip/usyopy d/geeo/eLoe/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg IMMIOH UIM UOISUS)Xa Jeal
yed Allemies 3ed ue|iwply € Aa10)s | jo uopoaig
1€ 994 ueybo3 wel||imuo
uejjiwply
€ poomiseq
eudwAq

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

uoieson

6l : Juno)

|esodoud

€10¢/€0/5C 03 €10¢/€0/61-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 13

V18 ¢cld
isejjed

alenbg oewol)
aSsnoH

Uihsio4 papwi
ue|debp]

Mga0 919
isejleg

peoy [[lyusrey
ey/y yjel
9HNBIBIU0DHIN

TH9 614
isejleg

UHON >Jed
ybnoloqen
1G 108)IYydIy
Aouop auly
dre bi1d
isejjeg

Yled uoje|ddy
801 sjosjydly
aulAg Apped

avl L1v
AjD uspieg
uAmiapn
jled aliys
asnoH
snuy  pyl
$910)S 0089 |

dag 61d
isejleg
0Bl

Yied uojbul|opn
¢ Aane

pue upjeH
ueuoy pue ey

44¢€ /219
isej|led
anuaAy

yiedAeH
90l spi@id
Ae|y pue ueply

HAd9 619
isejjed
anuaAy

FETEETIETY

89 lleqdwe)
dlleleN
pue eww3

jueo|jddy

€10¢/e0/Le

€102/€0/1¢

€102/€0/1¢

€10¢/e0/1e

€10¢/c0/61

€102/€0/61

€102/€0/61

€10¢/€0/61

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo ¢ ebed

€10¢/c0/61

€102/€0/61

€102/€0/61

€10¢/€0/61

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

e
WasIeApY

Jussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

Iind

ind

adA}

uojesijddy

/19

isejled

peoy neawuQ ((aAisnjour)
9-€ spun) Le-L0€
Aisyeg neswlQ Jawio

das e6.1d
isej|ag
aoella | Jled uojbulep €

44¢€ /19
jsejleg
anuaAy yiedAeH 901

Ha9 619
isej|leg
anuaAy A9|sajlopn 89

uoieson

6l : Juno)

subis

JAuin mopuim pue ubis
Bunoslo.id ‘ebeubis
WLV ‘ubis erose

uoisuaixa
oIje |eied pue
‘wool uspieb Asio)s
ajbuis ‘(pseA uiyum
Aljoym) uoisusixa
Aalo}s a|buig

Bulamp Bunsixa

0 Jeal 0} suoijels)e
pue uoisua)xs
Aal0}s a|buig

‘saij|ioe}

WIooJy}eq pue uayoyy
puBIX® 0} UOISUS)Xd
Jeal Aaloys om |

|esodoud

€10¢2/€0/9¢ 0} €102/€0/6L--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

v/zeeo/eL0e/z

0g71/1€€0/€102/Z

4/0€€0/€10¢/Z

d4/62€0/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 14

9 Jo { ebed

4d¥ Lc¢l9 Sréeld  €102/€0/s¢  €10¢/e0/6L  €L02/e0/6l Iind isejieg "Buljlemp 0} 4/7€e0/€L02/z
uingsi 1sejjeg aAlIg aIoweld J/E  UOISUS)Xd apIs Aalois g
peoy SSon aAlQ J0 uoioaid pue abeleb
3led pue|poopn aJowesaq /€ payoe)e jo uoijowa
96 uebluuelg AoinyoN @ 1Q
saleyn
ldec v19 1ag Llg €10c¢/eo0/ke €L02/eo0/6L €L02/€0/6l jussuoy 1ao 114 ‘swoolissefo 0g71/eee0/€L0e/z
isejjed isejjed Buipiing isejjeg 100]} puooss
anuaAy 1seg paisi 1se3 asenbg ab9)j0D Jano0 Buligo papuadsns
weyuspAs  asenbg 869)j0D ajnyisu| juswaoe|dal
96 S}o8)YIY Ivay [eolwapeoy isejjog |eAoy puE uoIIeI00ap |BUISIU|
£209 Jieise|y UOS|IM 1Y Buipjing saueog ‘ume| juody uo Bupyied

Jed Joj uonosyoud
sselb ysaw Ainp
AneaH "sajqeb yinos
pue yuou o} sbuljiel
pue a)eb |99)s pjiw
pljos juswaoe|day
'spoob Jajemuiel

uoll jseo Juswaoe|dey
'sa|geb yinos

pUE Ypou O} }J0MBUO}S
MaN ‘Buyool pue
HIOMBUO]S ‘YJOMMOLI]
0} Jiedal |eusaxg

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
6l :juno)

€10¢/€0/5C 03 €10¢/€0/61-:polidd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 15

9 Jo g ebed

399 ¥114 gHG 119 €102/€0/s¢ €102/€0/s¢  €10¢2/€0/Se s 3g¢ v19 abeubis jueinejsey V/1S€0/€102/Z
isej|eg isej|eg WISSIUSAPY isejleg
19841S plieuury alenbg peoy poomA|ioH /GL-LGI
9 S109)IY2IyY jebauoqg snoH J0O|4 punols
Ausyoq aoueINssy
Jead
uouueg
spuowp3
s,uebiuue|4
0/0 PyT4
naua.idalpuolg
A3scllg d1€ 119 €10¢/€0/Lc  €L0c¢/€0/eL  €1L02/E0/EL jus A3Jsclld abeubis doys VY/0¥€0/€1L02/Z2
uingsi isejjed WesIIsApY isejieg
anuany aoe|d uoAueT Moy Apues 1GL-/21
TRV [loUno)D
VZ s1o8jiyoly A0 1sejleg
uoyke|n
pue xouyj
reé 9149 NHZ ¥19 €10¢/e0/kc  €10¢2/€0/0Cc  €102/€0/0¢C pasodoid NHZ 149 "eoedsuns mau da’/Lego/eloe/z
1sejleg i1sejleg a)eoliue) 1sejleg e yym AlojeAlasuod
peoy ueybewA|eg al ueybewA|eg Bunsixa jo juswaoe|dal
alysumoq peoy peoy POOMAIOH PIO LLL sn|d woouyjeq pue
8z u9|ng dijiud poomA|oH PIO wooIpaq Jool} punolB
LLlL uouayuid Buiisixe Jo uoisuaxa
WelIp ped Buipnjou

Buijjemp Bunsixa
JO Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
Kau0)s 9|buIg

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
6l :juno)

€10¢/€0/5C 03 €10¢/€0/61-:polidd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 16

ado 614
isejled

aAlL(Q |eJowleg
| sejeloossy
BOBHO4d N

M0 919
1sejleg
peoy [Iyueney

Vy.Ly YOO
a|b1luoHo

019619
isejleg

J9MO SUOe\
yied a|inliey
69 JaISIIVON
Vv SIN B8 JIN
dao 619
isejled
aoella|

Yled uojbuljiopn
€ uplleH eny

jueo|jddy

9 Jo g ebed

€10¢/€0/S¢  €10¢/€0/5¢  €10¢/€0/SC

€10¢/e0/S¢  €10¢/€0/S¢  €10¢/€0/Se

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY
ajeq uoneolddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

N4

adA
uojesijddy

0719 619
JaMOT BUOel

sejjeg

Yed ajlinkieN 69

ddo 614
sejled

aoella | dled uojbulep €

uoieso

6l : Juno)

uoisualxa Jeal

pue apis Aaloys 9|buls
pasdoud pue uinjai
Jeal Aai0)s o|buls
Bunsixe jo uonijowaq

Buiemp

palsi| O} UOISUB}IXd d1jje
‘wool uspieb Aaliols

9)buls ‘uoisuaixa
Kau0)s 9|buig
|esodoud

€10¢/€0/5C 03 €10¢/€0/61-:polidd 8y} 104

4/€5€0/€10¢/Z2

d4/25€0/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY
B8 o SR



Page 17 Agenda Item 6

Town Planning Committee

Thursday, 4™ April, 2013

Deferred Iltems Still Under
Consideration



Page 18



Page 19

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2010/1089/F
Applicant Mr Wai Yau Chan 20 Old Forge Agent Caroline McMordie 3 Cranmore
Magheralin Park
Craigavon Belfast
BT67 BT9 6JF
Location 14 College Heights
Welington Square
Belfast
BT7 3LG
Proposal Retention of change of use from dwelling to HMO

Page 1 of 7



Page 20

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2010/1648/F
Applicant Mr Cilve Jones 18 Holland Park Agent lan Gibson Architect 80 Comber
Belfast Road
BT5 6HB Killinchy
BT23 6PF
Location Approved site for dwelling and garage adjacent to 66 Kings Road
Belfast
Proposal Change of house type and garage to previously to Z/2007/1256/F. (Additional Information and

Amended Plans received)

4
Application Ref  Z2/2010/1713/F

Applicant Ken and Geraldine Brown Agent Turley Associates 29-31
Montgomery Street
Belfast
BT1 4NX
Location Lands between 1-8 and 9 Notting Hill Gate (formerly 33 Notting Hill)
Belfast
BT9 5NS
Proposal Erection of dwelling house, detached garage and associated ancillary works.

1 The proposal is contrary to the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation,
in that development would, if permitted, have a significant impact on badgers, which are protected under the
Wildlife (Northern Ireland) Order 1985 (as amended).

2 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and policy OS1 of Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 "Open Space, Sport and Outdoor
Recreation" in that the development would, if permitted, result in the loss of existing open space and therefore
adversely affect the environmental quality and character of the area.

5
Application Ref  Z/2011/0476/F

Applicant Mooney Hotel Group c/o G M Agent G M Design Associates 22 Lodge
Design Associates Road
Coleraine
BT52 1NB
Location Wellington Park Hotel

21 Malone Road

6 & 14 Wellington Park
Belfast

BT9 6RU

Proposal Partial demolition, refurbishment and extensions to existing hotel; providing additional 92
bedrooms, apart-hotel accommodation (38 apartments) additional function room, syndicate
rooms, cafe and restaurant space, office extension to 14 Wellington Park, 2 levels of basement
car parking, alterations to existing surface car parking and circulation and landscaping.
(Amended drawings and additional information)

Page 2 of 7



Page 21

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

6
Application Ref  Z/2011/1362/F

Applicant West Belfast Sports and Social Club Agent
c/o John Hughes David Smyth 131 Alderley Place
370 Falls Road Mallusk
Belfast Newtownabbey
BT12 6DG BT36 7SJ
Location 370 Falls Road
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT12 6DG
Proposal Alterations and extension to form single storey restaurant, links to existing lounge and existing

kitchen, renovation of existing lounge. (Amended Plans)

7
Application Ref  Z/2012/0235/F

Applicant Robert Thompson 52 Edentrillick Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Hill Office
Hillsborough 4 Cromac Quay
BT26 6PQ Belfast
BT7 2JD
Location Site adjacent to 117 and 119 Stockman's Lane
Belfast
BT9 7JE
Proposal Car sales business with workshop for associated car valet and repair including forecourt parking

(additional information).

1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the character and appearance of the immediate area and
the living conditions of the residents of dwellings located at 117 and 119 Stockmans Lane by reason of
overshadowing, overlooking, noise, nuisance and general disturbance.

2 The Department has insufficient information to fully assess the risk of flooding to the site and the impact of the
proposed development on flooding elsewhere.

8
Application Ref  Z/2012/0409/F

Applicant Limelight Belfast Ltd 1 Bankmore Agent O'Donnell O'Neill Design Associates
Square 5 Stranmillis Road
Belfast Belfast
BT2 1DH BT9 5AF
Location 17-21 Ormeau Avenue
Town Parks
Belfast
BT2 8HD
Proposal Provision of outside area of licensed premises at first floor level with facilities for smokers

(Amended Plans).

Page 3 of 7



Page 22

Deparnmant of te
Environment

A S g

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0426/F
The McGinnis Group Agent

Wellington Square
Annadale Embankment
Belfast

BT7 3LN

Michael Burroughs Associates 33
Shore Road

Holywood

BT18 9HX

Amendment of condition 3 of Z/2006/1623/F by removing reference to drawing No. AL(02)001

Rev.A (revised parking layout at the Boulevard)

1 The application is contrary tp PPS3 (Access, Movement and Parking) AMP7 (car Parking and Servicing
Arrangments) in that the removal of the condition will leave a shortfall in parking provision, as detailed in the
Departments published guidance, that will prejudice road safety, and significantly inconvenience the flow of
traffic in Wellington Square.

10
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

11
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0514/F

Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road Agent
Nutts Corner

Crumlin

BT29 4TA

Ikea

Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim

BT3 9EJ

Change of use from retail car park to commercial

Z/2012/0669/0
Kennedy c/o agent Agent

Land adjacent to 36 Strandburn Park
Belfast

Erection of new dwelling

James Anderson 202 Belfast Road
Ballynahinch
BT24 8UR

Sutherland Architects Ltd 10
Cleaver Park

Malone Road

Belfast

BT9 5HX

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in development forward of the building line along Stranburn Drive causing
unacceptable damage to local character and if permitted, would set a precedent for further unacceptable
development on similar corner sites thereby causing further cumulative change to the character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site, which is too restricted to permit the erection of a
dwelling of reasonable design and dimensions.

Page 4 of 7



Page 23

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

12
Application Ref  Z/2012/0770/F

Applicant John Green c/o agent Agent Ivory Architects 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 9SZ
Location 4a Newforge Lane
Belfast
BT9
Proposal Demoilition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings
13

Application Ref  Z/2012/0817/F

Applicant Mr D Rooney 20 Sommerton Close Agent R Stokes 17 Moreland Avenue
Belfast Newtownabbey
BT36 7RQ

Location First floor above 163-165 Oldpark Road
Town Parks
Belfast
BT14 6QP

Proposal Change of use to 1 no apartment

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in that if approved it would not
provide a suitable living environment as potential residents would be adversely affected by noise, vibrations and
odours from the two hot food bars at ground floor level and the adjacent adjoining public house.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1, Quality in New Residential Development, of Planning Policy Statement
7 (PPS 7) ‘Quality Residential Environments’ in that the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposal
will not create conflict with adjacent land uses and no provision has been made for private open space in
accordance with the guidance contained in the Department's Creating Places document.

14

Application Ref  Z/2012/0995/F

Applicant Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell 4/5 Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast

Location 48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB

Proposal Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (class A1)
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development

that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

Page 5 of 7



Page 24

Depanment of the
Environment ] ] . ) i
Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast
15
Application Ref  Z/2012/1061/F
Applicant J Bates 1080 Crumlin Road Agent A L D A Architects 537 Antrim Road
Belfast Belfast
BT14 BT15 3BU
Location Site located to the south and west of 1085 Crumlin Road
Belfast
BT14
Proposal Change of use to allotments including entrance road, paths and toilets

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy CTY1 of Planning Policy Statement 21, Sustainable Development in the
Countryside in that there are no overriding reasons why this development is essential in this rural location and
could not be located within a settlement.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy AMP 3, in that
it would, if permitted, result in the creation of a new vehicular access onto a Protected Route, thereby
prejudicing the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety.

16
Application Ref  Z/2012/1318/F

Applicant Mr Donald Murray 41 Sydenham Agent John Palmer- Chartered Architects
Avenue The Mount Business & Conference
Belfast CTR
BT4 2DJ 2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
Location 41 Sydenham Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2DJ
Proposal Erection of two storey porch/bedroom front extension, and single storey front extension

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 “Residential
Extensions and Alterations” in that it would, if permitted, significantly detract from the character and appearance
of the area due to development forward of the building line and would set an undesirable precedent for similar
extensions to the further detriment of the area's character.

17
Application Ref  Z/2012/1358/LBC

Applicant Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast
BT1 6DN
Location 48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB
Proposal Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (Class A1)

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy BH 8 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning
Archaeology and the Buildt Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the Planning (NI) Order
1991 and the alterations would, if permitted, detract from its character and features of interest and a result in
loss of its architectural integrity.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

Page 6 of 7



Deparimant of the

Page 25

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

18
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/1396/F

j Walkington c/o Agent Agent Povall Worthington 5 Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT3 9LE

220 Belmont Road

Belfast

BT4 2AW

Change of house type previously approved under Z/2012/0080/F from 1 No detached dwelling

to 2 No semi-detached dwellings with parking spaces and gardens using approved access and
private lane

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in that in that it would if

permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by
Tree Preservation Order.

Page 7 of 7



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27 Agenda Item 7

Town Planning Committee

Thursday, 4™ April, 2013

Streamlined Applications —
Decisions Issued



Page 28



€1 Jo | abed

MV v14
isej|eg 39¢ /19
peoy juoweg 0ve/ece isejlsg 39¢ /149
yled sauisng peoy nesw.io 1seyjeg (swayos
juowag Sjo8HyoIy yoinyo peoy neswliQ papuswy) jool jo aue|d uisynos

Page 29

panssj|
uois|oaq djeq

€102/€0/9¢

uoneso

101 €£10Z/€0/ZL :WOI4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

ASIUM 19BUDIN  ysied s,apnris €Loc/eo/et yainyp ysled s,epnr is uo sjaued Je|os jo uone|leisul  0g71/¥580/2102/Z
MVC v19
isejjeg 39¢ /19 M9Z 219
peoy juowjsg 0v¢/cee isejleg isejleg
3ied ssauisng peoy neawiQ JuasaI) S,9pNr IS (swayos
juowjag s}oa)yoy yoinyo pue peoy |IyuaAey jo uopounp papuswe) jood o aue|d ulaynos
Aolum 19eUYOIN  ysied s,9pnris c€Loz/eoret SlleH yoinyy ysied s,epnr is uo sjeued Je|os jo uone|eIsu|  0g1/2580/2102/Z
(paAl@oal uonewlojul
099z6119 Buiuoddns pue sue|d papuswe
1sejjeg ‘uondiosap papuswe) souenus
suapies ulew 0} ssao9e pajgesIp 1o}
usieounq sdwel pue Jooj} pug O} ||oMIIE]S
nassLlg  aua) ssauisng JO UOI}ONJ)SUO0D ‘Jeal 0} Sal0}s
isejlog AN UMON € Hun JHZ Ssl19 JO uonIjowsp ‘suoijelsi|e [eulsjul
peoy wuuy sawwelbold iseyjjeg BAISUS)XT "9Jjud9d Aep e 0}
/€S S108IYIY V' ATV sdid €10c/e0/cl peoy wiuy L82-6.2 gn|o [e100s e wouy asn jo abueyd 4/.€v0/2102/Z2

JlaquinN

ELITESETEN]

aoTisejjeg

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 30

dN| 2sld

aulels|0)

peoy

abpo zz sejeloossy
ubiseg ‘W'D

dN| 2<s1d

aulels|0)

peoy abpoT gz
sajeloossy ubisag ND

aNL ¢s19

aulels|0)

peoy abpo gz
sa)e100ssy ubisap |\ 9

MV 19

isejleg

peoy juowieg 0¥¢/cce
Nied ssauisng
juowiag solpnis
Aemyied sjo91yoly
Aamum 1eeydIN

MV 19

isejleg

peoy juowieg 0¥¢/cce
Jled

ssauisng juow|ag
solpnis

Aemyied sjoa)yoly
Aspym 1eeyoIn

jusbe
0/0 UONBIO0SSY
BuisnoH pjo4

uaby
0/0 UONBID0SSY
BuisnoH pjo4

UoIBI0SSY
BuisnoH pjo4

39z /19
1sejjeg

peoy neswliQ
yoinyo

ysiied s,2pnris

39¢ /19
Isejjeg

peoy neswliQ
yainyo

ysied s,spnf 1S

juesijddy

€10¢/€0/¢l

€10¢/e0/cl

€10¢/e0/cl

€10¢/e0/cl

€10¢/e0/el

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€102/€0/9¢

€1 Jo g abed

isej|eg
}9ai1s gqinqueg ¢cl

isejied
}eais gqinqueg ¢l L

isejled
}9341S ginquag 86

MOZ /19

isej|leg

1U80s8I) S,8pN( 1S pue
peoy |llyuaAey jo uonounp
SIleH yainyd ysued s,epnr1s

39z /19

1sejjog

peoy neswiQ

4oINyD ystied s,9pNr 1S

uoneoso]

‘(suejd papusawe)

uJnjal Jeal Aalo}s om] mau

10 uonoals pue Builjjemp Bunsixa
JO JuBWYsSIgInjal puUB UoljeAOUDY
‘(suejd papuswe)

uJnjal Jeal Aalo}s om] mau

10 uonoals pue Buijjemp bunsixa
JO JUBWYSIgINja] pUE UoljeAOUDY
‘(suejd papusawe)

uinjal Jeal Aalo}s om) mau

10 uonoais pue Buljjemp Bunsixa
JO JUBWYSIgINa] pUE UoIjeAOUDY

Joou jo aue|d useynos
0} s|aued Jejos Jo uone||ejsuy|

(swayog
papuawy) jood jo auejd uiaynos
0} s|aued Je|os Jo uole|eisu|

|esodoud

101 €£10Z/€0/ZL :WOI4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/6€¢1/210¢/Z2

d/.€21/210¢/Z2

d4/G€¢1/eloe/z

4/9680/¢10¢/Z2

4/5680/210¢/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 31

490 /€19
KaqgeumoimapN

aA0ID
s|quelg | ubiseg YMr

dgzoLlg
1sejjog

pleuopung

peoy J1aquiod v
109)1YoIY 99O\ WD

aNlL ¢slg
aulels|o)

peoy

abpo gz sejeloossy
ubise@ ‘W'D

aNlL ¢s19
aulels|o)

peoy

abpo zz sejeloossy
ubiseg ‘WO

wabe 0/
3lej) auljose)

jusbe
0/0 UONEI0oSSY
BuisnoH |1we|o

30| v19
isejjed
weyuapAs
peoy
pieIeT ¢9
yaunyd ysed
e,uepualig 1S

MNO 01Ldg
pJojpelg

peoy ayebosieH
8sSnoH T1dg P11
BuipeJ) spelleg

jusbe
0/0 UONBID0SSY
BuisnoH pjo4

jusbe
0/0 UONBID0SSY
BuisnoH pjo4

juesijddy

€10c/e0/ElL

€102/€0/EL

€102/€0/Cl

€10c/e0/cl

€10¢/e0/el

€10¢/€0/¢l

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€102/€0/9¢

€1 Jo ¢ abed

419vi19

isejlsg

3ed uingqus|o 0g

Nd¢Z 2149

isej|leg

198.1S Wweyuie

g/ Ou 0} Jusoelpe pue| Jueoe)

30! ¥14

isej|led
weyuapAs

peoy pisipiien ¢9

ads 119
isejjed
aoe|d ||lebauoq gz

isejled
}9ais uinqiiy 9

isejied
}oaiis gqinquag 8L L

uoneoso]

‘[owayos

papuswe] abeiseb pue Buljjomp
juswaoe|dal mau Jo uoloale pue
Buijjemp Bunsixa Jo uonijowaq

SyIoM Alejjioue yum jun
|enuapisal payoelep Jo uonoaI]

"90UBJJUD JUOU}
8y} 0} ssad9e pajqesip apinoid
0} sda)s pue dweds aouelju]

woldoys mau Jo uonosaig

‘(sueld
papuawy) uinjal Jeal Aalo)s om)
M8U JO UoNoNIISU0d pue Buljjomp

Bunsixa Jo Juswysiqiney

‘(suejd papuawe)

uinjal Jeal Aa10}s oM} Mau

10 uonoals pue Buijjemp bunsixa
JO JuBWIYSIgIN}a1 pUE UOlIBAOUSY

|esodoud

101 €£10Z/€0/ZL :WOI4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/.€80/¢10¢/Z

4/G¢80/210¢/Z

4/¥600/€10¢/Z

d/ivvviicloe/z

d/iveiieloe/z

d4/0¥2L/2L0e/z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 32

€1 Jo y abed

1ac seld isejjed
usjjeury| yed SMOPUIM
aueT UIoYaNym abpLgsyybiuyy 1sejjeg JOOJ} puz pue mopuim Aeq juolj
9/ ubissQ yosyyoly 9y BunoAH c€Loz/eo/el Yied o6puagsiybiuy 9y ‘Smopuim Jawlop apis pasodold 4/92¢1/2l0¢/z
'UOIEPOWIWIODDE [BljuUSpISal
NVO 2119 wabe 0/ agg Lilg ,sJabeuew pajeioosse yym aoijo
Aunwung (sixe] eysueln) 1sejjeg Bupjooq 1xey Bunsixa Jo uonuslal
Yied obuels |g euueH J\ €Loz/eo/et peoy us|9 eLg Joj uoped|dde aAoadsoney 4/¥0¢L/eL0c/z
990919 isejleg
isejleg Jed suyor
Jied UOLLIBIN 1S 6l 8lying isejjed
JUNOW O SUNUS[ [ned SIN ® IN c€Loz/eo/el Jied suyoris 61 uolsudjxs apis Aa.ojs ojbuls d4/0611/210¢2/Z
dg8 €19
isejleg
peoy anioung SOg Llg "uolje||elsul ay} Jo BuluolIsSIWWOD
xa|dwo) anioung 1sejleg pue swaj}sAs [04ju0d
juswabeuew IIeH S96 119 jusbyeiur ‘Bunybil @37 Jusiows
sanijloed4 NINM Ao punog isejjed ABisuz yum |ley AuD ye Bunyby
- Iouno AND iseyeg Auo iseyeg cLoz/eorct lleH Ao isejleg apeoey Bupisixe Jo Juswaoelday  0g71/88L1/2L02/Z
isejleg
sljiwuens
Ju80saID juswysiainial
poomapou) 1sejjag ‘sijjiwuens abeieb pue Buijjomp jo Jeal
€C PlemoH r €Loc/eo/el ‘JU9dsaI) POOMSOLD €T 0} UOISU8)X® JOO}} 181l JO UO}O8I] 4//860/210¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/€0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/€0/Cl -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 33

€1 Jo G abed

Vvrs L19
isejjeg
Bury
vre L1g 8uJogsQ 0/0 P17
isejjeg Jueg UIBYLON
yinos ayl oqo (annoadsoual)
alenbg [jebauoq 6-9 p17 seluadoid 909 619 (uosiad g "oug pue
Buiping oia Auam | Aiuam | 1sejjeg uosiad § ‘oug) sjuswpede ouy
8yl Bury suiogsQ  Joj exJe|D uineD €L0z/c0/vlL anuaAy As|sajioM 9} 0} S801J0 WoJj asn jo abuey)d 4/5501/2L0¢/z
are .19
are .19 isejleg arc /149 wajsAs Buiuonpuod Jie 80140 mau
1sejleg peoy neawliQ 1sejleg 10} uone|[iuaA apiaoid 0} sioop
peeol neawlQ Aenp peoy neawluQ PaJANO| |B}OW MBU YIM pajeisulal
Aenp osewol) ¢ 2BWOID Z| Aenp oewoli) z|L Buiuado ybiay |ny jeuibuo pue
2010 seo 8y 201JJO Seo ay | 2010 seo ay] panowal aq 0} sbujiuado ulepow
UOlBAIBSUOD DJesu0D a1emyog Aejoy €Loz/eo/vl Py alemyos Aejoy ‘Jooly punolb Buisixs "ouz  0g71/5060/2102/Z
ONc 119 pod ¥o0|q }210}
isejjeg Je|npow MaN "SJasn Jieydjaaym
198118 Jo} Ayjiqisseooe ||ny pue
Awapeoy oy 192 v19 sauljapInd |NIQ@ Jusund Jeaw
pseog Ateiqi 1sejjeg 0} WOOISSE[O Pajedliqe) Mau Yjim
pue uoneonp3 sed wooJusse|o aouaios Alelodwa)
ubiseq wepyon isejjeg €10c/e0/el JUOWLIB|N‘[00YIS 9SNOH [[SUdNIN Bunsixs Jo juswsoe|doy 4/8€vL/cL0c/z
a49 619
isejleg
HVl 6l19 Jjed
Jo0bueg uap3 Juno a49 619 abunoj
anuQ ahogapue|) 8¢ UleIOop i1sejleg uns Bunepowwoooe UoISuaixa
€ ybno|InQo 897 usiweq J\ €Loc/eo/el Jied usp3 JunolN 8¢ Jeas Asi0)s o|buIs € Jo UoIsInOId d/sveLieLoe/z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/€0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/€0/Cl -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 34

399 v119
1sejjeg

19941 pareuury)

9 sjoayyoly Ausyoq

rog9ld
sejleg
peoy lliyusaey 0S¢

1dae6 €19

isejeg

peoy susanp

yled

[BIDJBWWO) |[dUUBYD
¢N pugal| ulsyLoN
[uuey) Jes|d

MV6 81149

jsejleg

poomA|oH
anuaAy
puellS 9 S9)el00ssy
21015 auhepp

dgaz silg
1sejjeg

192118 [Iy2INYD
G anus)
uojysy ayL

lrevld
isej|eg

onuany Asssej
0¢ Jiepy o

dXl 8c¢ld
uingsi
abueyoxg
auoydaja]
wngsiq IN
woosle] yshug

uaby o
/o uope) eleq

juesijddy

€102/€0/Y|

€10¢/e0/vl

€10¢/e0/vl

€10¢/€0/vl

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€1 Jo 9 abed

rocsllg
isejied
suapleg uiesund 96

1re vig
1seyjeg “(poomAloH) uss|iiy
anuaAy Aassel 0¢

idv 119

isejleg

198115 J8]1sayoIy) Jo Jeulod
1884)S BUOPIA

ldacvld
Isejleg
8aNUBAY WeyuspAS 001

uoneoso]

asn 92140 o} Bujj|emp [enuapisal
auo wolj asn jo abueyn

pays pue uol|ined uspieb

Aa10)s 9|buls pue uoisuaxa

Jeal Aalo)s om) pue abeiseb
payoeyne Asaiois a|buls‘ uoisualxa
apis Aa10)s om} Jo uondaIg

sleysod Buijjosos wg'|
X Wg'} ynm jun Buipueseal]

JusWIYsIqINjal [BUISIUI pUB JBal
0] UOISUB)xa A810]S OM] |[BWS

€102/€0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/€0/Cl -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d/€LvLicLoc/z

4/69¢€1/210¢/Z2

v/e9€eL/cl0e/Zz

4/92¢1/2102/Zz
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 35

€1 Jo / abed

AHZ ¥14
isejled
suapJes
uinquilep AHZ ¥19
| 8je;n isejled
g 8duaineT €102/€0/v1 suspJeg uinquiied | uolsus)xa woolyieq Jooj} }sii4 4/.v10/€102/2
AH9 G194
dAlL 9119 isejjled
pjeuopung yied |jiyxoouy AH9 G194
Jouel\ Apejung 99 2y ARessep 1sejleg ‘Buideospue| piey
8INnjo8)Iydly ssalppy  Jielslly SIN 8 AN €102/€0/vL Jled [IyMoouy g pue uoisusixe Jeas Aaio)s 8|buls 4/0€10/€102/Z
NNI 219
vre 219 isejleg
jsejleg Buipiing uiwpy
SNUSBAY JBeuloI] G G |19Ae7 Isejjegd o9vs 6149
sylomsen) Ajsianiun 1sejjeg aneay)
ay] Buiuue|q s,usanp peoy sljjlwuens ain)o9| Bunsixs 0) uaoelpe
usydsjsunoly buiws| yde(Q sejeis3 €102/e0/v1 Buipiing a8y pineg (suoz uonisuen) uoisusixe maN 4/0600/€102/Z
are /19
isejled
peoy neawlQ ‘Buiuonipuog Jie ao1yo
are /19 Aenp are /19 mau pasodoud .10} uolje|iuaA
1sejeg 2BWOID Z| 1sejjeg apinoid 0} SI00p paiaAno|
peoy neawiQ 2010 peoy neaw.Q [B}JoW MBU Y}IM paje)sul-al
Aenp oewou) ¢ sepayl all Aenp oewou) z| sBuiuado ybiay ||ns pue parowal
201JO Sseo ayL alemyos Aejoy 201} Seo ayL aq 0} sbuluado mopuim ulapow
uoleAIBSUOD dJesuod  WYBIuNI piaeq €102/€0/¥L a.l1 ssemyos Aejey Jooyjy punolb Bunsixe ‘ou g 4/2100/€102/Z

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

uoneoso]

€102/€0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/€0/Cl -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 36

vic 1149

19341S |IIH 91-01
(3HIN) uoisiey dijyd
SHO L3S

uopuoT

EETIS

plojp|ing jealn 0€
90¢

yun py1 syoeloid z1

Ad¥v 62149

unwiniy

poomsueH g9
uolybneuuod uyor JA

vre 219

isejjeg

anuUBAY JBwWOI) G
sylomses)

ay| Buiuue|q
uaydajsiunol Buiwal4

dly €219
SpJEUMOIMBN

19013 uabay
0G P17 s108)yaly vod

vic 114
isejleg

IEETMS

I'H91-0L 3HIN

HS9 ¥2dM
piofiepn

peoy aanhuiay)
VI ETNION
300D 9A8)S

Ar6 1119
isej|eg
anuany

9|EAMO]|IM G6
Auayel s 9 JN

NNL 219
isejleg

Buipiing uiwpy
G |one

1deQ

sejejsy isejleg
Asianiun
s,usanpd

Na9 L19g
isejleg

100418 Aeuni 9
9SNOH
Buiuuipua|o

Py loopinQo sgd

juesijddy

€102/€0/61

€10¢/€0/61

€102/€0/61

€102/€0/61

€102/€0/61
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€1 Jo g abed

isejleg
usalo) ueAeN 6/

a9l 119

isej|eg

a1ua) UMO |
9de|d a)ised 91-01
1sejjeg 81e0I8yjol

A6 LL1d
isej|led
BaNUBAY 8|BAMO||IN G6

619
isej|sg
Jled 10N0g sues 9t

335¢L19
isejjed
1se3 alenbg ab9jj0) 0}

juaoelpe 19a11S 8doH uo yled Je)

uoneoso]

"asn pajgesip 1o} Buljjemp ayy
10 Jeal 0} uoisusixe Asiojs-s|bulg

abeubig elose Juswaoe|day

‘asn pajqesip Joj Buljjamp
JO Jeal 0] uoisua)xa Asloys-a|6uIg

‘Juawdojanap

|euonjesado pajeIdosse Ym
sjuswyede pag-¢ om) apinoid
0] 8)Is JuedeA Jo Juswdojanaq

Buipseoy
Buisiuanpe 10ays gy ou |

€102/€0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/€0/Cl -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

diveviicioc/z

0a71/.9¢€1/210¢/Z2

d4/20€1L/2L0e/Z

d/eLeLieLoe/z

Vv/69LL/2L0e/z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
o o siutipcag



Page 37

€1 Jo 6 8bed

MV0 6219 [uonduosap
age v1d9 ybewo papuswe] ‘(aAioadsosy)
isejjeg peoy [eydsoH are /19 Apadoud Jo juoly 0)
peoy poomAjoH | uonelossy i1sejleg sloop Buipiis pajewoine apiroid
/8-G8 buninsuod 4or BuisnoH xady €102/€0/02 9oe|d dBWoID 9 0} Joop }ixa Bunsixa Jo Buiuspipn 4/2s21/2102/Z
aNL ¢sl9
auless|0)
peoy jusbe Buljjemp wooupaq g
abpoT zz S9je1n0ssy 0/0  UOIJeIo0SSY 1sejjog Aa10)s om; Jo Juswaoe|dal s}l pue
ubiseg ‘W'D BuisnoH pjo4 €10¢/€0/0¢C Aempeoig 6 sesiwaid Bunsixe jo uonijows d/8¢ecli/eLoce/z
va9cllg
isejleg
peoy Jouanols)
|eydsoH
BLI0JOIA |eAoy
OVl v19 AlIQ ISSM UYHON va9clld
1sejjeg saje)s3 isni | peoy JouaAsolIS)
peoy OSH 1sejjeg |eydsoH euojoIA [eAoY
SpPJBUMOIMON |- EY juswpedaq (Ansnueq JooJ payoyd e 0}
diysisuped ONH 8yl sojelsy €10¢/c0/61 J0 |ooyog 0} Jusoelpe) wool ape|g JOO1 Jel} JO UOISIBAU0D pasodold 4/¥900/€10¢/Z
N36 L1149
HY9 619 isejleg
isejjeg Jed N36 L1149
3ed Jaysayoloq vz )ooughpe z/ 1sejjeg ‘suoljelalje [eusaixa pue Buljjemp
ubisaq ||Buua Uney Aaurey siueq €102/c0/6l Ned 3ooighpe g/ 40 Jeal 0} uoISuB)xd Ao.0)s-oM | 4/9€00/€10¢2/Z
HY9 619 vrovild
isejjeg isejleg
Nied J9ysayoioq v AL SuUdlIo] i1sejjeg 'suolela}|e |eusaixa
ubisa( |jouuaq uiney | obeaeg Alep €102/€0/61 aAl(Q Sualo] | pue uoisua)xa apis Aaio}s 9|buIs 4/0L00/€1L02/Z

juesijddy

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

JaquinN

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

€102/€0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/€0/Cl -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR

”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
o o siutipcag



Page 38

HOS ZlL1d

jsejleg

peoy payuI

HNnoD

SIaABa/\\ G S108)IYoIy
smaypen [1eN

SHO L3S

uopuo-]

}oa.s plojping O¢
90¢

yun py1 syoeloid z1
dN| 2519
aulels|0)

peoy

abpo zz sejeloossy
uBisea ‘W'D

146 ¢19

isejjed

peoy Jajemabp]

71 SWElIM pue %o1sO

vi¢ 114

19841S |IIH 91-01
saoIAIeg ubisad JHIN

juaby 0/ €10¢/e0/Le

HS9 ¥2adMm
piofepn
peoy @a5Alusy)n

SJeJIBYION €10¢/e0/1e

jusbe
0/0 UONBID0SSY
BuisnoH pjo4

1dl /219
isejjed

peoy Aqbny ¢g
sbbey aunsuyn

€10¢/€0/1e

€10¢/e0/1e

jusbe oo p1]
$810)S 00S9 |

ndceild
isej|led

aoe|d
alowysy g1
$9)B0) Uesng

€10¢/€0/1e

€10¢/€0/0¢

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

juesijddy

€1 J0 0l obed

43+ 119

isejled

(yoo1S Uy

1 - 2| Jo ued Buissedwooua)

}9aiiS uuy 0L

a9l 119

isejleg

9e|d 3ise) 91-01
I1sejjeqg 81e0IsyjoN

isej|led
198118 yiedyousid /9

1di 219

1sejjeg

peoy Agbny €5
145619

Isejeg

peoy r_mmm._m_uwmo 00¢
910} 00s9 |

Nndc¢elld
isejleg
aoe|d aiowysy gl

uoneoso]

43y

119 ‘Isejjeg 19a.4S uuy -zl
(10 |9A8| J00J) [9A8] JOO]} PUODSS
1e 8oe.I8) J00J Joopjno pasodold

subig Bunoslold papis aignog
Z ‘ubig eroey O3/ SIEDIBYION X |

Buljlemp wooupaq g Aal0is jey
B pue oM} ypm juswaoeldal pue
Buiping Bunsixs jo uomjoweq

uapJeb

JO Jeal je pays uspieb jo uonosig

abeubis Buip|ing pue a)g

Buijjomp Buisixa 0} uoisusxa
wooJ Jamoys Aalojs a|bulg

€102/€0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/€0/Cl -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/60v1/¢L0¢/Z2

V/8€EL/cl0e/Z

4/9¥21/2L0e/Z2

4/2€60/¢10¢/Z2

Vv/€0.,0/¢10¢/Z2

4/¥910/€102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 39

HY9 619

isejleg

yled Jaysayoloq vz
ubisa( |jouua4 UIney
a9 elg

isejleg

Sied

uoIsIpIY g Buluueld
B ubisaq |einjoa)lyaly

MOG 614

isejled

dled pOOMaPOLID LE
108}IY2Jy UOSLIIO Wi

Ve 119

isejleg

193418 [IIH 91-01
(ubisa() seo1nIBS
Auadoug uosie) Aieg

viZ 119
isejleg

198418

IH 91-01 (ubisaq)
saoIneS Auadold

1HO0 919
isejjed

Jed
Auagsbury ||
Jeuuog Ajjoy

14 v19
isejleg
anuaAy

Yied |leqdwe)
29 aueq S sIN

dHO0 919
isejleg

Jjed
weyusysyg 9
Aydunpy peasiepy
pue jowlaq

viZ 119
isejleg

1984S |I'H 91-01
(ubisaQ)
S90INISS
Auadoig
aAllNoaxg
BuisnoH

puejal| ulsyuoN

9AIIND9X]
BuisnoH
puejal| uIsyuoN

€1 o || ebed

1HO 914
isej|eg

€102/€0/L2 sed Auegsbury L

14€ vl
Isejleg

€10¢/€0/1e BNUBAY Yled [[oqdwe) z9

dHO 914
isej|eg

€102/€0/1e Jied weyusyayo 9¥

NH6 L1149
Isejleg

€10¢/€0/1e Nlep ybnojseai) 9i

XNE €L19
1sejjog
apeJed JoAUyUoS LZ|

€10¢/€0/1LC
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

€102/€0/9¢

uoisua)xa Jeal Aaloys a|bulg

‘UoISUS)Xd
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls Jo uonoaig

(ebeleb payoejop Jo uonIjoWap
yum) Buijjamp jo apis pue Jeal
0} UoISUd)xe Aal0]s Z Jo uoijoai]

"asn pa|gesip 10} Buljjomp

JO Jeal 0} uoisuaixa Aai0)s-9|buls

"asn pajgesip Joj Buljamp

10 Jeal 0} uoisuaxa Aaloys-a|buIg

101 €£10Z/€0/ZL :WOI4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/2210/€10¢/Z

d4/G¢L0/€10¢/Z

4/2110/€102/Z

4//500/€10¢/Z2

4/0200/€10¢/Z2

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 40

ays /219

uingsi

peoy slejg

aue sjsald LZ

ubisag uosuyor youyed

vz 119
19848 [IIH 91L-01
(3HIN) uoisiey dijiud

NL0 L3N
pesaysaien

Aojlep wea ]
Aemsaould

8/¢€ P11 subig poos3

jusbe
0/ ueboy |

vz 119
1seyleg

LD

IH 91-0L THIN

ldae cld
isejjled

peoy susanp
Jied
[BIoJ8WWo))
[suueyn
PI1I'N
[puuey) Jes|n

rHSE 1d
yinowAspp
peoy

A2ty O1d
dnoug) yoomaN

1dl /19
isejjed

peoy Agbny ¢g
sbbey\ aunsuyn

juesijddy

€10¢/€0/S¢

€10¢/€0/S¢

€10¢/€0/S¢

€102/€0/G¢

€102/€0/5¢
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€102/€0/9¢

€1 Jo | ebed

Iseyjeg
JoMO] Buole
yied uojbuljiopn L9

isejlsg
199.}S UOSWI|0oB Z1

jsejjed
19041 sabloag
1ealS) pue 19a1)S YIOA Jaui0)

avs L19g
isejjed

aoe|d ||ebauoqg
9SNOH uleuno
3007 MaN

1di 219
1sejjeg
peoy Agbny €g

uoneoso]

uoISJoAUOD 82eds Jool
pue Buljeamp Bupsixs jo Jeal 0}
uoisua)xa Aalo)s a|buis pasodoid

‘suoljelsy|e |eula)xa
pue asn pajgesip Jo} Buijjemp
0 Jeal 0} uoisuaixa Aai0)s-9|buIs

‘(uonduosap papuawe)

xog 617 Aejdsip juswsiuanpe
198ys 96 auo o} sbuipieoy
Ae|dsip JuswasijaApe }99ys
81 om} BunsIxa JO UOISIBAUOD

ubis Bunosloid
pajeulwn||i Ajjeulaixa oN| ‘subis
elose} pajeulwn||l Ajjleuiajul oNZ

uapJeb jo pua
}e pays uapieb mau e Jo uolIppy

101 €£10Z/€0/ZL :WOI4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/6110/€10¢/Z2

d4/S€viiecloe/z

V/99¢€L/¢L0¢/Z

Vv/8.60/210¢/Z

0971/€€60/2102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 41

NL0 L3N
pesaysajen

Aojlep wea ]
Aemsaould

8./€ Py subig poosig

avy 0949
anolbswolg

Jold 9X40)S

3led sng uoxes

p17] senbiuyoa ] abew

\AARARS]
uingsi
anuaAy

20B||BA\ BZ S108HYDIY
uojke|D pue xouy

aHs €19
yinowAspp
peoy

A2l O1d
dnouo 007 MaN

MNZ 6XIN
sauAay| UoYIN

pieAjnog
Aingany
661-681
(dnoig
leyoy BWOH)
aseqawoy

dd8 2149
isejleg
19818
lleyusui Q-
Buipiing

pIepA 198D
juswdojana
uegin |1ouno)
Ao 1sejleq

juesijddy

panssj| suoisioag suoijesljddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

uoisio9Q ajed

€1 jo ¢| abed

aves 119
pue|al| UIBYUOoN
wuy Auno)
isejjed

aoe|d ||ebauoqg
9SNOH uleuNoS

€102/€0/9¢ 3007 MaN

H4Y9 ¢l19

isejlsg

yled sueys

peOY Jayonog Gob
yled sueys

€10¢2/€0/9¢ aseqowoH

peoy [jebauoq
€102/€0/9¢ moy Apuesg
panssj

uoneoso]

"V/8.60/2102/Z "yo4 uoheoldde
JUBWBSILOAPE UM 90UBPIOIDE
ul mau yym aoejdal pue abeubis

%007 maN Bunsixe jo jerowsy  OG7/2600/€102/Z

ubig erose

sbuipjing
Bunsixa 0} abeubis doys maN

€102/€0/9¢ -0l €102/€0/¢l -wol4 panssj uolsidsQg

AP YRR
H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
LR AT D

vieerLieLoe/z

V/L8EL/LL0C/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43 Agenda Item 8

Town Planning Committee

Thursday, 4™ April, 2013

Appeal Dates Notified



Page 44



Page 45

Departmant of the

Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified
Date From: 12/03/2013 00:00:00 and Date To: 26/03/2013 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast

ITEM NO 1

Planning Ref: Z/2011/1182/LDE PAC Ref: 2012/LDC012

APPLICANT ACE Bates Ltd

LOCATION Lands Adjacent To 1106 Crumlin Road Belfast BT14 8SA

PROPOSAL Use of land for storage and maintenance of skips and vehicles in
association with skip hire business including erection of 3 buildings and
service pit

PROCEDURE Informal Hearing

DATE DUE TO PAC 19/03/2013

DATE OF HEARING 09/04/2013
DATE OF SITE VISIT

Page 1 of 1



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47 Agenda Item 9

Town Planning Committee

4™ April, 2013

Reconsidered ltems



Page 48



Departmant of the

Page 49

Environment

Council Belfast

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Date 04/04/2013

ITEM NO
APPLIC NO
DOE OPINION
APPLICANT

LOCATION
PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

D1
Z/2011/0712/F Full DATE VALID 03/06/2011
APPROVAL
NMC Lands Acquisition LTD AGENT TSA Planning 29
Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
028 9043 4333

Lands to the rear of 34-66 Onslow Parade

Erection of 14 no. social housing units with access from Mount Merrion Avenue,
landscaping and all associated works.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
20 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f3



Page 50

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1341/F Full DATE VALID 09/11/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Michael Shaw 21 Wellington AGENT

Park

Belfast

BT9 6DL

NA

LOCATION 21 Wellington Park

Belfast

County Antrim

BT9 6DL
PROPOSAL New brick pillars and sliding gate to new entrance
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of PPS 6 "Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage",
"A design guide for the Malone Conservation Area" and Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7
"Residential Extensions and Alterations" in that it would, if permitted, harm the character and
appearance of the Malone Conservation Area through its inappropriate design and materials and
result in the loss of soft landscaping.

20of 3



Page 51

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0917/F Full DATE VALID 01/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Arshad Rasool c/o agent AGENT Patrick McVarnock
16 Finaghy Road
north
Belfast
BT10 0JA
07720407424
LOCATION 1-3 Woodbourne Crescent
Suffolk Road
Belfast
BT11 9PH
PROPOSAL Construction of six apartments in three storey development, to include amenity
spaces. (Additional Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
12 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

30of3



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53 Agenda Item 10

Town Planning Committee

4™ April, 2013

Schedule of Applications



Page 54



Page 55

Belfast Council

Applications for Planning Permission

and

Applications deferred from previous meetings

04/04/2013



Departmant of the

Page 56

Environment

Council Belfast

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Date 04/04/2013

ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2009/1771/F Full DATE VALID 29/12/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr M McKernon 1-3 Eia Street AGENT C V Design 2nd
Belfast Floor Office Suite
Co. Antrim 537 Antrim Road
BT14 6BT Belfast
BT15 3BU
(028) 90 370855
LOCATION 1-3 Eia Street, Town Parks, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT14 6BT
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing 2 storey commercial warehouse building & construction of 4
storey apartment building consisting of 16No. apartments (amended scheme).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0655/0 Outline DATE VALID 18/05/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Groundwork Northern Ireland ¢/ AGENT Donnelly O Neill
o Architects Ltd
Throne
244 Whitewell
Road
Belfast
Bt367EN
02890 772244
LOCATION Corner of Duncairn Gardens and Adam Street BT15
PROPOSAL Erection of business units on ground floor with offices above and associated parking
(Amended scheme).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f13



Departmant of the

Page 57

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0726/0 Outline DATE VALID 03/06/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT First Trust AGENT Turley Associates
29-31
Montgomery
Street
Belfast
BT1
028 9089 7400
LOCATION Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13
PROPOSAL Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
212 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1445/F Full DATE VALID 09/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Suffolk Lenadoon Interface AGENT Fresh Design 1
Group 124 Stewartstown Road College House
Belfast City Link Business
BT11 9JQ Park
Durham Street
Belfast
BT12 4HQ
02890 314300
LOCATION Site of previous Suffolk Primary School
Blacks Road
Belfast BT11 9LT
PROPOSAL Erection of day care facility for children
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 13



Page 58

Deepartmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0128/F Full DATE VALID 03/02/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Design and Management 2 AGENT

Bellsbridge Management
100 Ladas Drive

Belfast
BT6 9FH
NA
LOCATION West of Central Station East Bridge Street Belfast BT1 3NR
PROPOSAL Carparking including kiosk and use of existing fencing, providing space for 244 cars
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy AMP 10 of Planning Policy Statement 3, in that a robust
analysis has not been provided by the applicant to satisfactorily demonstrate an identified need
for this car park.

2 The proposed development is unacceptable in that insufficient information has been submitted
regarding flood risk, contamination, air quality, and lighting to enable the Department to make an
informed decision on the proposal.

3 0of13



Departmant of the

Page 59

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0763/F Full DATE VALID 22/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT CCRF c/o agent AGENT Fresh Design

18-22 Hill Street
Belfast
BT1 2LA

028 9031 4300

LOCATION Lands to the south west of 40-64 Brucevale Park
to be accessed from Clifton Park Avenue.
PROPOSAL Community facility to include offices and 8no workshop units [amended address].
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0814/0 Outline DATE VALID 06/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Malone Healthcare Ltd C/O AGENT Kevin Cartin
Kevin Cartin Architects Ltd Architects Ltd Unit
5 Belmont Office
Park
232 - 240 Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2AW
028 90769755
LOCATION Lands including and to the rear of 21 Finaghy Park Central
Finaghy
Belfast
BT10 OHP
PROPOSAL Site for residential development including retention of existing dwelling, 2 storey red
brick outbuilding and creation of new access; renewal of extant outline approval ref: Z/
2008/1752/0
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

47 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 13



Page 60

Deparimant of Ho

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1056/F Full DATE VALID 17/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr R McMitchell AGENT Hawthorne
Associates 2
Beeches
Grove Road
Spa
Ballynahinch
BT24 8RA
028 9756 1488
LOCATION Lands between 28 & 28B Vara Drive Belfast BT13 3BY
PROPOSAL Proposed garage & first floor storage building (amended description).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1069/F Full DATE VALID 20/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Impact Training 16 Lanark Way AGENT Whittaker & Watt
Belfast Atchitects 379
BT13 3BH Antrim Road
Newtownabbey
BT36 5EB
02890 841029
LOCATION Impact Training
16 Lanark Way
Belfast
BT13 3BH
PROPOSAL First floor extension to existing building to provide additional classroom, office &
ancillary accommodation.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

50f13



Page 61

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1132/F Full DATE VALID 02/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast City Council Park and AGENT Belfast City
Leisure Department Council Property
4-10 Linenhall Street Maintenance Unit
Belfast Duncrue Complex
BT2 8BP Duncrue Road
Belfast
BT3 9BP
028 9027 0457
LOCATION 35m North West of 265 Whiterock Road
Ballymurphy Ward
Co Antrim
BT12
PROPOSAL Installation of 70m of mesh fencing at 2.450m high along the Whiterock Road.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1159/F Full DATE VALID 15/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Niza Limited 60 Drumbo Road AGENT McGonigleMcGrat
Lisburn h 474a Ravenhill
BT27 5TX Road
Belfast
BT6 0BW
028 9064 0080
LOCATION 25 Lancefield Road
Belfast
BT9 6LL
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 2 no. 3 storey terrace dwellings.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 13



Departmant of the

Page 62

Environment
waivcciDes K DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1251/F Full DATE VALID 07/11/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Tony Donnelly c¢/o agent AGENT 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 9SZ
02893353725
LOCATION 432 Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 6GR
PROPOSAL Single storey rear extension and alterations, new garage, widening of existing vehicle
access with new gates.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1411/F Full DATE VALID 19/12/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Paul Hodgkinson 55 Orangefield AGENT William Shannon
Road Architects 27
Belfast Middle Road
BT5 6DD Saintfield
BT24 7LP
028 9751 1076
LOCATION 55 Orangefield Road
Ballyhackamore
Belfast
BT5 6DD
PROPOSAL Proposed two storey extension to side and rear of existing dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7
“Residential Extensions and Alterations” in that it would, if permitted, detract from the character
and appearance of the area by closing the visual gap between residential properties which would
set a precedent for similar extensions resulting in the potential for visual terracing.

7 of 13



Page 63

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1432/F Full DATE VALID 27/12/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere and H3G AGENT Harlequin Group
Ltd Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
AL10 9BW Belfast
BT12LD
02890 823660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications installation

rooftop of Owen O'Cork Mill
288 Beersbridge Road
Ballymacarret

Belfast

Co Antrim

BT5 5DX
PROPOSAL Installation of 1Tno 600mm transmission dish fixed to existing dish pole at 24.5m.

Installation of 1no 300mm transmission dish fixed to existing dish pole at 24.5m.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 13



Departmant of the

Page 64

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1433/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 27/12/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere and H3G AGENT Harlequin Group
Ltd Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Belfast
AL10 9BX BT1 2LD
02890 823660
LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Existing telecommunications installation on the rooftop of Owen O'Cork Mill
288 Beersbridge Road

Belfast

Co. Antrim

BT5 5DX

Installation of 1Tno 600mm transmission dish fixed to existing dish pole at 24.5m.
Installation of Tno 300mm transmission dish fixed to existing dish pole at 24.5m

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 13



Page 65

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1436/HSC HS Consent DATE VALID 28/12/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT NuStar Terminals Ltd Airport AGENT
Road
Sydenham
Belfast
BT3 9DY
NA
LOCATION Airport Road,
Sydenham
Belfast BT3 9DY
PROPOSAL Proposed Hazardous Substance Consent for the storage of Part A, Entry 36(a), Entry
36(b) and Entry 36(c). Part and Entry refer to The Planning (Control of Major-Accident
Hazards) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2000 as amended by S. R. 2009/399
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0076/DCA Demolition w DATE VALID 15/10/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Niza Limited 60 Drumbo Road AGENT McGonigleMcGrat
Lisburn h 474a Ravenhill
BT27 5TX Road
Belfast
BT6 0BW
02890640080
LOCATION 25 Lancefield Road
Belfast
BT9 6LL
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing one and a half storey dwelling and associated outbuildings
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 13



Departmant of the

Page 66

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0118/F Full DATE VALID 01/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Argiva Ltd Black Hill AGENT

Transmitting Station

Salsburgh

Shotts

North Lanarkshire

ML7 4Nz

NA

LOCATION Existing telecommunications mast at Bretland House

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Northern Ireland Water
115-121 Duncrue Street
Belfast

County Antrim

BT3 9JS

Installation of 1 no 0.6 metres diameter transmission dish onto existing 30 metres high
mast

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 13



Page 67

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0138/F Full DATE VALID 06/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Tealrock Properties 39 Kirliston AGENT Mullan Architects
Park 32 Creeslough
Belfast Park
BT5 6EB Belfast
BT11 9HH
07743181526
LOCATION 5-7 Inverary Drive
Belfast
BT4 1RB
PROPOSAL Amendments to previous approval Z/2006/2479/F. Demolition of existing dwelling and

erection of 1no block of 2.5 storey apts. conisting of 12 no 2 bed units with incurtilage
secure car parking to front.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

12 of 13



Departmant of the

Page 68

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0157/F Full DATE VALID 11/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everthing Everwhere & H3G Ltd AGENT Harlequin Group
Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
AL10 9BW Belfast
BT12LD
028 9082 3660
LOCATION Existing telecoms site on rooftop of Stormont Hotel

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

587 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast

Co. Down

BT4 3LP

Existing 1No. single band TRI Sector antenna (L1709xD168mm) to be removed and
replaced with 1No. DBDP TRI-Sector antenna (L1882xDia201mm) within flagpole,
installation of 1No. equipment cabinet (H1600xWW600xD480mm) & ancillary equipment
inc MHAs 7 cable management.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

13 of 13



	Agenda
	5 New Applications
	Applications : 12th - 18th March
	Applications : 19th - 23rd March

	6 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	Deferred Items

	7 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	Streamlined Applications - Decisions Issued

	8 Appeal Dates Notified
	Appeal Dates

	9 Reconsidered Items
	Reconsidered Applications

	10 Schedule of Applications
	Schedule of Applications


